

CITY OF ELIZABETH
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
50 WINFIELD SCOTT PLAZA
ELIZABETH, N.J. 07201

December 23, 2019

Email: opra+request-8376-0b120293@requests.opramachine.com

Mr. Corey Beckwith
732-337-9336

RE: WATER SHUT OFF

Dear Mr. Beckwith:

Pursuant to your OPRA request dated December 6, 2019, the rate for a regular size page is \$0.05 cent. There is a total of 54 regular size pages totaling \$2.70. Please submit a check for \$2.70 made payable to the City of Elizabeth for copies of documents. If cash is the way of payment, please bring exact change. Please be so kind and submit a copy of this letter with your payment.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 908-820-4130.

Very truly yours,

Grace Sequeira

Grace Sequeira
City Clerk's Office

OPRA request - Opra Request

corey Beckwith <opra+request-8376-0b120293@requests.opramachine.com>

Thu 12/5/2019 11:29 AM

To: Yolanda Roberts <yroberts@elizabethnj.org>

RE: Open Records Request

RECEIVED

DEC 06 2019

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

I am requesting a List of all residential properties in your city that have had the water shut off any time between 6/1/2019 and 12/1/2019. I only need the property addresses. I do not want any customer information or reason for shut off. I authorize you to redact confidential information in accordance with Section 182.052 of the Utilities Code.

Thank you,

Corey Beckwith

732-337-9336

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-8376-0b120293@requests.opramachine.com

Is yroberts@elizabethnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/opra_request_669

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.